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Salt Lake Meridian

T.2S.,R.8W,,
Sec. 4, SE1/4NW1/4.
The closure area is 19 acres.

Unless otherwise authorized, no
person shall:

Enter the closed area described above.

Any person who violates the above
rule and/or restriction may be tried
before a United States Magistrate, and
fined no more than $1,000, imprisoned
for no more than 12 months, or both.
Such violations may also be subject to
the enhanced fines provided for by 18
U.S.C. 3571.

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1.

Juan Palma,

State Director.

[FR Doc. 2014-10508 Filed 5-6—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-DQ-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-15565;
PPWOCRADIO, PCUOORP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations
and Related Actions

Nominations for the following
properties being considered for listing
or related actions in the National
Register were received by the National
Park Service before April 12, 2014.
Pursuant to § 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60,
written comments are being accepted
concerning the significance of the
nominated properties under the
National Register criteria for evaluation.
Comments may be forwarded by United
States Postal Service, to the National
Register of Historic Places, National
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280,
Washington, DC 20240; by all other
carriers, National Register of Historic
Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC
20005; or by fax, 202—-371-6447. Written
or faxed comments should be submitted
by May 22, 2014. Before including your
address, phone number, email address,
or other personal identifying
information in your comment, you
should be aware that your entire
comment—including your personal
identifying information—may be made
publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us in your comment to
withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Dated: April 18, 2014.
J. Paul Loether,
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/
National Historic Landmarks Program.
ALABAMA

Colbert County

Muscle Shoals Reservation Historic District,
Wilson Dam Hwy., Muscle Shoals,
14000241

ARIZONA

Cochise County

U.S. Inspection Station—Douglas, Arizona,
(U.S. Border Inspection Stations) Pan
American Hwy. & 1st St., Douglas,
14000242

Pima County

U.S. Inspection Station—Sasabe, Arizona,
(U.S. Border Inspection Stations) AZ 286,
Sasabe, 14000243

Santa Cruz County

U.S. Custom House and U.S. Inspection
Office, Morley Gate—Nogales, Arizona,
(U.S. Border Inspection Stations)
International St. at Morley Ave., Nogales,
14000244

ARKANSAS

Conway County

Morrilton Colored School, (Public Schools in
the Ozarks MPS) 906 W. Rock St.,
Morrilton, 14000245

Craighead County

Kays, Victor Cicero, House, 2506 Aggie Rd.,
Jonesboro, 14000246

Cross County

Northern Ohio School, 60 AR 184N, Parkin,
14000247

Independence County

Hankins’ Store, NE. corner of Ferry Rd. &
Main St., Oil Trough, 14000248

Pulaski County

Matthews, Mary H., Lustron House, 5021
Maryland Ave., Little Rock, 14000249

Saline County

Buffington, Dr. T.E., House, 312 W. South St.,
Benton, 14000250

COLORADO

Routt County

Antlers Cafe and Bar, 40 & 46 Moffat Ave.,
Yampa, 14000251

IDAHO

Boundary County

U.S. Inspection Station—Porthill, Idaho,
(U.S. Border Inspection Stations) ID 1,
Porthill, 14000252

ILLINOIS

Cook County

Chrysler Village, Bounded by S. Long & S.
Lavergne Aves., W. 63rd & W. 56th Sts.,
Chicago, 14000254

Peoria County

Lincoln Branch Peoria Public Library,
(llinois Carnegie Libraries MPS) 1312 W.
Lincoln Ave., Peoria, 14000256

St. Clair County

Union Trust Bank Company Building, 200
Collinsville Ave., East St. Louis, 14000255

IOWA

Pottawattamie County

Sandwich—Marseilles Manufacturing
Building, 1216-1230 S. Main St., Council
Bluffs, 14000253

MINNESOTA
Kittson County

U.S. Inspection Station—Noyes, Minnesota,
(U.S. Border Inspection Stations) US 75,
Noyes, 14000257

NEBRASKA

Douglas County

Drake Court Historic District (Boundary
Increase and Decrease), 221-223, 2230,
2236 Jones St., Omaha, 14000258

NEW YORK

Albany County

First Congregational Church of Albany, 405
Quail St., Albany, 14000259

Erie County

Taylor Signal Company—General Railway
Signal Company, 1738 Elmwood Ave.,
Buffalo, 14000260

Kings County

Brooklyn Navy Yard Historic District, Little,
Evans, Navy & Williamsburg Sts., Hudson
& Flushing Aves., Wallabout Bay,
Brooklyn, 14000261

Rensselaer County

Tomhannock Methodist Episcopal Church,
Tomhannock Rd., Pittstown, 14000262

NORTH CAROLINA

Guilford County

Highland Cotton Mills Village Historic
District, Roughly bounded by W. Market
Center Dr., Connor, Jordan & Young Pls., S.
Elm St., High point, 14000263

Rowan County

McCanless, Napoleon Bonaparte, House, 619
S. Main St., Salisbury, 14000264

Wake County

South Brick House, (Wake County MPS) 112
E. South Ave., Wake Forest, 14000265

WISCONSIN

Ashland County

Chapple and MacArthur Avenues Residential
Historic District, 507—1023 Chapple, 600—
810, 814 & 822 MacArthur Aves., 618-622,
700-722, 9th Ave., W., 706721 6th St., W.,
Ashland, 14000266
A request to move has been received for

the following resource:
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MINNESOTA

Beltrami County
Bemidji Carnegie Library, 426 Bemidji Ave.,
Bemidji, 80001936
A request to remove has been received for
the following resources:
ARKANSAS

Stone County

Lancaster, John L., House, Off AR 66,
Mountain View, 85002235

Stone County Recorder Building, Off AR 66,
Mountain View, 85002242

Yell County

Mickles Bridge, (Historic Bridges of Arkansas
MPS) Spanning the Petit Jean R., 0.25 mi.
N of AR 10 and approx. one mi. W of Cty.
Rd. 49, Mickles, 07000437

[FR Doc. 2014-10400 Filed 5-6-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1214 (Final)]

Certain Steel Threaded Rod From
Thailand

Determination

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigation, the United
States International Trade Commission
(Commission) determines,? pursuant to
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an
industry in the United States is not
materially injured or threatened with
material injury, and the establishment of
an industry in the United States is not
materially retarded by reason of imports
from Thailand of certain steel threaded
rod, provided for primarily in
subheading 7318.15.50 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States, that have been found by
the Department of Commerce
(Commerce) to be sold in the United
States at less than fair value (LTFV).

Background

The Commission instituted this
investigation effective June 27, 2013,
following receipt of a petition filed with
the Commission and Commerce by All
America Threaded Products Inc.,
Denver, Colorado; Bay Standard
Manufacturing Inc., Brentwood,
California; and Vulcan Threaded
Products Inc., Pelham, Alabama. The
final phase of the investigation was
scheduled by the Commission following

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

2 Commissioner Rhonda Schmidtlein was not a
member of the Commission at the time of the vote.

notification of a preliminary
determination by Commerce that
imports of certain steel threaded rod
from Thailand were being sold at LTFV
within the meaning of section 733(b) of
the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of
the scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigation and of a
public hearing to be held in connection
therewith was given by posting copies
of the notice in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, Washington, DC, and by
publishing the notice in the Federal
Register of January 17, 2014 (79 FR
3245). The hearing was held in
Washington, DC, on March 20, 2014,
and all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.

The Commission completed and filed
its determination in this investigation
on May 1, 2014. The views of the
Commission are contained in USITC
Publication 4462 (May 2014), entitled
Steel Threaded Rod from Thailand:
Investigation No. 731-TA-1214 (Final).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: May 1, 2014.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014-10398 Filed 5-6—14; 8:45 am|]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

manufacturing plants in the United
States.

The Stipulation permits Owens-
Brockway to seek approval to install and
operate an alternative to the nitrogen
oxide (NOx) emission control
technology that is currently required by
the consent decree at Owens-
Brockway’s glass bottle manufacturing
plant in Muskogee, Oklahoma. Two
types of alternative NOx control
technologies, “oxyfuel” and selective
catalytic reduction, are permitted to be
installed and operated at the Muskogee,
Oklahoma facility upon written notice
to the United States Environmental
Protection Agency and ODEQ.

Publication of this notice opens a
period for public comment on the
proposed Stipulation. Comments should
be addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States and the Oklahoma
Department of Environmental Quality v.
Owens-Brockway Glass Container Inc.,
D.]. Ref. No. 90-5-2—1-09678. All
comments must be submitted no later
than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd @
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE usdoj.gov.

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General,

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Stipulation Modifying Consent Decree
Under the Clean Air Act

On May 1, 2014, the Department of
Justice lodged a proposed stipulation
modifying the consent decree
(“Stipulation”) entered in the lawsuit
entitled United States and the
Oklahoma Department of
Environmental Quality v. Owens-
Brockway Glass Container Inc. (Civil
No. 3:12—cv—-02961), filed in the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of Ohio.

The United States and Oklahoma
Department of Environmental Quality
(“ODEQ”) filed this lawsuit in 2012
under the Clean Air Act. The consent
decree entered in this matter requires
that the defendant, Owens-Brockway
Glass Container Inc. (“Owens-
Brockway”’), perform injunctive relief,
pay a civil penalty, and perform a
mitigation project in order to resolve
claims that the defendant violated the
Clean Air Act’s Prevention of
Significant Deterioration and Non-
Attainment New Source Review
requirements at five of its glass

U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the proposed Stipulation may be
examined and downloaded at this
Justice Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper
copy of the proposed Stipulation upon
written request and payment of
reproduction costs. Please mail your
request and payment to: Consent Decree
Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box
7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $2.75 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury. For a paper copy
without the exhibits and signature
pages, the cost is $1.25.

Thomas P. Carroll,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014-10413 Filed 5-6—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P
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